New York and Vermont Magnet Hospital Consortium

April, 26th, 2021 WebEx Meeting 3:00 PM - 4:00 PM EST Attendance Roster

Name	Organization
Alexa Shelley	New York Presbyterian/Lower Manhattan
Ann Louise Moran	Memorial Sloan Kettering Cancer Center
Anne Cohen for Pat Lavin	NYU Langone Orthopedics Hospital
Beverly Karas-Irwin	New York Presbyterian
Bissoondaye Ragoonanan	Northwell Health-Glen Cove Hospital
Carolyn Putnam	United Memorial Medical Center
Cathy Waters	Northern Westchester
Christina Sansolo	New York Presbyterian/Brooklyn Methodist
Cortney Miller	Memorial Sloan Kettering Cancer Center
Dionne Johnson	Garnet Health Medical Center (formerly Orange Regional Medical Center)
Eileen Mahler	Mt. Sinai South Nassau Hospital
Jenna Blind	NYU Langone Hospital- Long Island
Jessamine Scipione	Highland Hospital
Judy Dillworth	Phelps Hospital
Judy Villanella	NYU Langone
Karen Clement-O'Brien	Saratoga Hospital
Laura Pfeifer	Glens Falls Hospital
Lauren Ecklund	North Shore University Hospital
Lee Moldowsky	NYU Langone Hospital- Long Island (formerly Winthrop Hospital)
Maureen Altieri	Mather Hospital
Michele Solomita	Good Samaritan Hospital Medical Center
Patricia Edwards	Foundation of New York State Nurses. Center for Nursing Research
Reema	
Sarah Fries	SUNY Upstate University Hospital

Shakira Daley	Plainview Hospital
Travis Beebe-Woodard	University of Vermont Health
Tricia Masterpol	St. Joseph's Hospital

Meeting Minutes

wiecung windes			
Agenda Item	Discussion Leader	Discussion/Updates/Next Steps	
Attendance, Call to order, Introduction	D. Johnson, RN		
Approval of February 2021 Meeting Minutes	All	Minutes approved by Laura Pfeifer – will be posted to the website.	
NY-VT Magnet Website https://www.cfnny.org/regional- alliances/new-york-vermont- magnet-hospital-consortium/	P. Edwards, RN	 Review of Magnet website update Website is improving. Celebratory pictures needed from consortium members. Please send pictures to Co-chairs, Dionne Johnson, Pat Lavin and Pat Edwards. Would like the members to review the consortium member list for accurate name/address – will be sent out. Have the ability to post exemplars, PowerPoint presentations from meetings and minutes on the Member page which is password protected. 	
Lessons Learned from a Virtual Magnet Site Visit	L. Pfeifer, RN	Presented 'Lessons Learned' from a virtual site visit in February 2021 from Glens Falls Hospital. L. Pfeifer presented information about the platform used, unit tours with iPads on wheels, strategies for reviewing documents (hyperlink), Magnet Champion's roles and more. PPX slides will be posted to the NY-VT Magnet website.	
Lessons Learned from a Virtual Magnet Site Visit	J. Dillworth, RN	Presented 'Lessons Learned' from a virtual site visit in August 2020 from Phelps Hospital. J. Dillworth presented information about the fast approaching timeline, collaboration with IT, the use of WOWs, a Magnet site visit checklist, use of newsletters, unit guide books, dress rehearsal and more. PPX slides will be posted to the NY-VT Magnet website.	
Questions for June 14th, 2021 Meeting with the MPO	All	Beckey King, Magnet Program Analyst is invited to attend our next June 14 th , 2021 meeting. Please forward any questions before the meeting. D. Johnson	

		and P. Lavin will tabulate and forward to Beckey beforehand. Will send a reminder
Review Charter for Update	D. Johnson, RN	Please let D. Johnson know who would like to collaborate to review and update the NY-VT Magnet Consortium charter- meeting will be set within the next few weeks 2-28-17 Approved Charter.pdf
Announcements	All	L. Moldowsky - NYU having a double shot of TJC followed by site visit May 4-6 B. Karas-Irwin - NYP-Hudson Valley had site visit last week. NYP Morgan Stanley upcoming site visit in June 14-16 Good luck to All!
Next Meeting Scheduled Virtual site visit experience	All	June, 14th, 2021 from 10 am -11am. Becky King the NY-VT Magnet Program Analyst will join. The NY-VT meetings will take place every other month.

Respectfully submitted: Dionne Johnson, MSN, RN, Co-chair, New York and Vermont Magnet Hospital Consortium